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5/21/2018 
 
To: All Interested Vendors {Bidders}  
 
 
Re: GSA RFQ # 1283737S 

Vehicle: NJ MVC Mobile Inspection Vehicle (M.C.S.A.P) 
 
 

 Quote Submission Due Date: 6/1/2018 (2:00 p.m. Eastern Time) 
 
 

Bid Amendment #1 
 
 
The following constitutes Bid Amendment #1 to the above referenced Bid Solicitation: 
   

• This Bid Amendment includes answers to questions. 
  

It is the sole responsibility of the Vendor {Bidder} to be knowledgeable of all of the additions, deletions, 
clarifications, and modifications to the Bid Solicitation and/or the New Jersey Standard Terms and Conditions 
relative to this Bid Solicitation as set forth in all Bid Amendments.  
 
All other instructions, terms, and conditions of the Bid Solicitation shall remain the same. 
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GSA RFQ # 1283737S 
Vehicle: NJ MVC Mobile Inspection Vehicle (M.C.S.A.P) 

 
 

Answers to Questions 
 
Where applicable, each question references the appropriate Bid Solicitation section.  
 
 

# Bid Solicitation 
Section Reference Question (Bolded) and Answer 

1 Section 3.3 - 
U.  VEHICLE 
POWER AND 

LIGHTING – 120v ac 
3. G Outlets 

 

Would you like 3 or 5 outlets? 
 
Outlets – Three (3) weather and corrosion resistant exterior mounted GFI protected 
120V AC duplex outlets, with spring loaded covers rated for continuous all-season 
exterior use: 
 
For clarification  

I. Two (2) mounted at rear of vehicle,  
a. one (1) passenger side; 
b. one (1) driver side; and 

II. One (1) mounted within rear storage area. 
 
 

2 Section 3.3 - 
V.  VEHICLE 
POWER AND 

LIGHTING – 12V DC 
3. & 5. 

Would you like two (2) power converters? An 80 amp and 40 amp or is one (1) 
80A acceptable? 
 
Two (2) power converters are required (1) 80 amp and (1) 40 amp. 

3  Can you provide layout drawings? 
 
NJMVC is unable to provide layout drawings at this time.  Layout drawings are 
not required to submit a proposal.  However, Bidders are encouraged to 
provide layout drawings with its proposal and instructed to match RFQ 
specifications with any layout drawings provided.  NJMVC anticipates layout 
drawings will be discussed during a POST-ORDER PRE-PRODUCTION 
MEEETING per RFQ Section 3.2, sub “G” .  

4 Section 4.1.4.1. 
DELIVERY TIME 
AND COSTS 
 
Page number 35 & 36 
 

 
Please clarify if the delivery time of 30 calendar days ARO is firm 
 
The ARO date is subject to current market forces and availability of base 
vehicle platform per RFQ Section 3.3 VEHICLE SPECIFICATIONS-GENERAL 
PROVISIONS. Bidders are encouraged to expedite the acquisition, 
construction and delivery of the M.C.S.A.P. unit as funding and time are of the 
essence. 

5   
 


	5/21/2018
	To: All Interested Vendors {Bidders}
	Re: GSA RFQ # 1283737S

	Quote Submission Due Date: 6/1/2018 (2:00 p.m. Eastern Time)
	Bid Amendment #1
	Answers to Questions


